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Ui,HVERSITY GRAl\lTS COMMISSION 

BAHAOURSHAH ZAFAi� iVJARG
NEW DELHl-110 002 

r.No. 8-3i/20·1 O(CPP-1/PU)

.\.....J.treRegistrar,
Institute of foreign Trade Management University 
LoOJhipur Flajput, Delhi Road, 

February, 20i ·1 

,Vioradabad - 244 102 
u·,tar Pradesh.

Sub: - To Notify f nstitute of foreign Trade Management University, Morada jad, Uttar
Pradesh. 

Sir, 

_ Witt, referenc� to State Government Notrtication No. 11 i 0(2)/LXXIX-V-1-10-1- (ka)20-
2u 1 0 dat•eal ·1 in October, 20i 0 on the above subject, I am directed to say that Institute of 
tueig'l Tr·ade Manag�ment University, iVloradabad. Uttar Pradesh has beer. established by an 
.'.l-.ct (No. 24 of 2o·ro) ot State Legislature of Uttar Pradesh as a State Private University and is 
empowered to award degrees as specified by the UGC under section 22 of the UG(: Act i 956 
thrcugh its nz,rn campus vvith the approval of statutory bodies/ councils, wherever re..quiied . 

.l>.s per tt-,e }ucfigment of tht:? Hon'ble Supreme Court in the case of Prof. Y3shpal Vs 
S1:a-.:e o'I' Chhati:isgarh there is no provision to have Regional Centres/ off Campus beyond the 
te•·ntorial jurisdiction of the State. 

Keepn19 in vievv of the above, you are requested to ensure on the foltowing:-

1. No o'u'f campus centre(s) is opened by your University outside the territorial
jurbdictlon of the State in view o.f the judgement of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in
CF'.!Se of Pmf. Yash Pal Vs State of Chhaffisgarh.

.2. In css.e the University has already started any off camp1.1s centre outside th-9 State, it 
must be closed immediately. It may also be ensured that any off campus centre 
withm the State shall be opern;;d only as per the provision laid down In the UGC
(E:: s1trus,t· men� of :=mdl mainten,mc,::: at standards in Private University) Fegutation
20C .� s.nc with tha prior approval of l • .1GC. 

2,. Th;;:- University s'llall not heve a.111y affiliated Colleges. 

�- The Udversity has to follow UGC (Minimum standards and procedure for a1ward of 
iv .F hi!/ Pfn.D degree) Regulatrons, 2009. 

Th& Ufliversity is required to foil-ow the UGC (Establishment of aU1d Maintenance or 
S-,1,&.naarcls in Priv3.ire Ui!iiversity) rtegu!aiion, 2003 (copy enclosed) & other Regu!atio:1s issued 
,,·,-:,,T time t) time and posted on UGC website WW'\M.uqc.ac.in. 
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You are also requested to send the information in the prescribed format (copy 
enclosed) for inspection purpose as per UGC Regulations referred to above within one month 
fiom the date of receipt of this letter. 

Encl: As above. 

Yours faithfully, 
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(Shashl Bala Arora) 
Under Secretary 
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